Re: Question

Subject: Re: Question
_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 14:07:25 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No problem.

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 13:46:13 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Question

Thank you. )

----- Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 1:41:10 PM

Subject: Re: Question

I figured it out, you shouldnt see them again.

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 11:14:51 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Question

'mback . . .

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:52:00 AM

Subject: Re: Question

They are completed reports

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 11, 2016, at 10:13 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
>
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Re: Zmija's Form

Subject: Re: Zmija's Form

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 11 Feb 2016 14:34:43 -0800 (PST)
To: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I should have pats Monday
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2016, at 2:20 PM, Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ann Cao Eifert" <annc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:18:30 PM
Subject: Zmija's Form

Attached is Zmija's form, | am still waiting on Pat Gildea | will get it as soon as | can.

Sgt. J. Fischer
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AUTHORIZATION FOR DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL
INFORMATION REGARDING MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVING RECORD
(15 US.C.A. §1601 ef seq.; Civ. Code §1786 et seq.; Ins. Code §791 ef seg.)

L 74/%/\/? Z/)/ 74 , hereby authorize
City of Garden Grove /7 Y its insurance broker, and/or its insurmnce

carrier to procure and obtain an investigative consumer report regarding my
motor vehicle driving record. This investigative consumer report will be

used to evalnate whether 1 am eligible to be msured, as an employee of the
City , under its applicable automobile insurance policies. This
authorization shall remain valid for one year from the date that it is signed.

I understand that [ am entitled to receive 2 copy of this authorization, and a
copy of any investigative consumer report regarding my motor vehicle
driving record fhat is generated as the result of this autharization,

/ﬂ By placing my initials here, I request a copy of this signed

au! ion and a copy of any mvestigative consumer report regarding iy
motor vehicle driving record obtained under this authorization,

%/Z/ . | '//a//(

Signature 7( Emplof Daté




Re: parade for wegll

Subject: Re: parade for wggll

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 13 Feb 2016 09:46:11 -0800 (PST)
To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thanks bro

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2016, at 3:22 PM, Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.earden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

you will have Gonzo, Hector, Lisa and Dean for reserves

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
(714)741-5922 Desk

(BRSO

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>

Content-Type: i /i
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Content-Encoding: base64
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Re: Parking

Subject: Re: Parking
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 15 Feb 2016 14:00:48 -0800 (PST)

o R P e

@ vc don't have parking enforcement so if you call into dispatch at 741-5704 tell them when it is
happening they will make a call for service.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2016, at 9:19 AM, Qi /ro(c:
@ fircbrand circle Garden Grove California 92840

Car illegally parked in front of my address creating a hazard partiality

blocking my driveway
Can you send parking enforcement and try to remedy this. This has been a hazard since 2 12 16 Friday

1ofl 7/20/2016 12:10 PM



Re: laptops

Subject: Re: laptops
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 16 Feb 2016 16:22:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 16, 2016, at 10:13 AM, Ed Leiva <eleiva{@ci.carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can you please get the laptops over to Terry so he can make the necessary changes.

Thanks,

Ed

From: "Terry Chang" <terryc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:56:53 AM

| Subiject: laptops

Hi Ed,

We need to make a change to any of the laptops that connect using the USB yubikey to
meet a CLETS security requirement. Would it be possible for you to ask them to drop off
any laptops in my office when they get a chance? I'll make the change and run them back
over to you.

Here is the list of laptops.
Motors

Jim Tucker

GSU toughbook

SIU toughbook

Thanks.

Terry
x5915

1ofl 7/20/2016 12:10 PM



Fwd: Riverdale Elementary traffic

Subject: Fwd: Riverdale Elementary traffic
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 10:34:38 -0800 (PST)
To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Beat 2-3 <beat.2-3@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need you guys to make it over there when not busy, thanks

————— Forwarded Message -----

From:

To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2016 15:10:44 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Riverdale Elementary traffic

To whom it may concern,

There have been several near incidents of traffic collisions, daily incidents of blocking of the
school crosswalk and driveways as parents drop off their children. A few years ago, there was
police presence...any chance this could be resumed?

Thank you,
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Fwd: Re: 72 hour

Subject: Fwd: Re: 72 hour
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 10:36:44 -0800 (PST)
To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Kathy when you get a chance can you look into this

---- Forwarded Message -—-

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2016 12:56:32 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: 72 hour

fyi...problem still going on, esp with the kids

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 10:04.56 AM
Subject: Re: 72 hour

| forwarded this to summer Bogue a new Cso in training
With Carrie flood
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2016, at 6:16 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Request:

CAR HAS BEEN PARKED AC FROM THIS ADDRESS @9561 FOR APPROX 3 MONTHS. APPEARS THAT ADULT AND 2 CHILDREN MAY
BE LIVING IN VEHICLE. VEHICLES IS INOPERABLE. POLICE WON'T RESPOND TO NEIGHBOR'S CALLS. CODE ENF HAS REQUESTED
THAT PERSON MOVE CAR. CAR WAS MOVED TO DRIVEWAY, AND AS SOON AS CODE ENF LEFT, CAR WAS BACK ON STREET. CAR
COVER IS NOW BEING USED ON CAR. TRASH, ALL OVER. CHILDREN NOT IN SCHOOL BLACK VW CA LICENSE?
NEIGHBOR WISHES TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS OUT OF FEAR OF RETALIATION. ADULT HAS TIES W/9562, BUT PARKS IN FRONT
OF 9561.

Location:
9562 OASIS AVE

Location notes:
Priority:
NORMAL

Created at:
February 03, 2016 04:20PM

Created by:
carolynm

1]
=
T

|

Requester Information

Requester:

Department:
Home phone:

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information

I3 7/20/2016 12:12 PM



Re: Little League Parade

Subject: Re: Little League Parade

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 15:53:26 -0800 (PST)

To: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes, be here at 0630 until about 1000 take a car and see you in YSU thanks
————— Original Message -----

From: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: 'Jim Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 14:21:13 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Little League Parade

Sir,

Do you need help with the Little League Parade on Saturday? I'm available if your short
bodies.

Thank you,

Summer Bogue
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Re: Parking Enforcement on Morgan Lane

Subject: Re: Parking Enforcement on Morgan Lane
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 18:40:13 -0800 (PST)

To: Dai Vu <daiv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok we can go out and find those cars and mark them but her best bet is to call
police on the weekend when there is a a convention and people are blocking
driveways. This sounds like I need to get our crime prevention people on it

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2016, at 4:51 PM, Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

She did specify 3 cars that are parking there. There's a blue van parked at
Morgan Jjust south of Orangewood and 2 vehicles (white van and a sedan) that are
directly across from her home m that are never moved, even on street
sweeping days. I've already calle ar adney about the street sweeping
enforcement. Hopefully this isn't too vague. Whatever you can do would be

appreciated. Apparently she's already contacted Bill Murray and they said they
will be at council next week to complain about their parking situation.

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
{714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org

————— Original Message --——--

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Dal Vu" <daivlci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:44:37 PM
Subject: Re: Parking Enforcement on Morgan Lane

Dai

We can't go mark every car on the street we need to specifically know which ones
are obviously abandoned. As far as conventions we would go out if she called the
main pd when it happens. We don't know when conventions are.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2016, at 4:05 PM, Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

I just received a call from q, - Morgan Lane, —,
regarding several vehicles that are parked on her street and aren't moved until

street sweeping day. She lives on Morgan just south of Orangewood. She is
reguesting additional enforcement for these vehicles that have violated the 72
hour parking law.

She is also requesting additional enforcement for vehicles parking illegally
(i.e. blocking driveways, parking in the curb return, etc.) during the times
that the Anaheim Convention Center has a large convention and parking is
spilling over onto Morgan Lane.
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Re: Parking Enforcement on Morgan Lane

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org

20f2 7/20/2016 12:12 PM



Re: Little League Parade

Subject: Re: Little League Parade

_From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2016 09:57:21 -0800 (PST)

To: Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

They need to meet at 0630 thats when I'll brief you.

----- Original Message -----

From: Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 20:43:44 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Little League Parade

What time do the Explorers need to meet in the JJC on Saturday?

CSO KARI FLOOD
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Re: MFF TRAINING

Subject: Re: MFF TRAINING

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2016 12:21:21 -0800 (PST)
To: Otto Escalante <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

hey bro, you didnt attach it

----- Original Message -----

From: Otto Escalante <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Lino Santana <linos@ggpd.org>, Amir Elfarra <amire@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Vince
Vaicaro <vincev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rocky Rubalcaba <rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Christopher Earle <christophere@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ryan Lux <ryanl@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 18 Feb 2016 12:19:55 -0800 (PST)

Subject: MFF TRAINING

Here you go guys. This is the outline for our June MFF tarining at Seal Beach. Can you guys
look this over and tell me if you guys agree or want to make some cahnges to it. Martin
wanted an 11 hour day so | gave it to him. But we all know what it is. I'm going to try and
set up a walk through with the location soon so we can see what we have to work with.
Thanks..

Otto Escalante

Sergeant Gang Suppression Unit
E-mail ottoe®@ggpd.org

Work 714-741-5588

Cell 714-319-1974
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WGGLL

Subject: WGGLL

‘From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Sat, 20 Feb 2016 09:37:52 -0800 (PST)

To: Summer Bogue <summerb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Dean Vargas <deanv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Lisa Belthius <lisab@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

CC: William Allison <williama@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you for assisting us on this, the Project code is 1670 for your time sheets. Again, thank

you

J. Fischer

I 7/20/2016 12:14 PM



Re: 72 howr

Subject: Re: 72 hour

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 22 Feb 2016 14:47:29 -0800 (PST)

To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I don't have any other info just from Ladney and | have it to Kari

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2016, at 8:22 AM, Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

[ will check on this today. If it turns into a child neglect/endangerment situation, 1 will contact patrol for assistance. Do you know if
they tried having a patrol unit check into that aspect of the call?

- Original Message —

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 10:36:44 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Fwd: Re: 72 hour

Hey Kathy when you get a chance can you look into this

—— Forwarded Message -—-

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
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 10:04:56 AM

'{ Subject: Re: 72 hour

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
BE LIVING IN VEHICLE. VEHICLES IS INOPERABLE. POLICE WON'T RESPOND TO NEIGHBOR'S CALLS. CODE ENF HAS REQUESTED,
THAT PERSON MOVE CAR. CAR WAS MOVED TO DRIVEWAY, AND AS SOON AS CODE ENF LEFT, CAR WAS BACK ON STREET. CAR
COVER IS NOW BEING USED ON CAR. TRASH, ALL OVER. CHILDREN NOT IN SCHOOL BLACK VW CA LICENSE ¢
NEIGHBOR WISHES TO REMAIN ANONYMOUS OUT OF FEAR OF RETALIATION. ADULT HAS TIES W/9562, BUT PARKS IN FRONT
OF 9561,

Location:
9562 QASIS AVE

Location notes:
Priority:
NORMAL

Created at:
February 03, 2016 04:20PM

Created by:
carolynm

1
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Re: 72 hour

20f2

Reguester Information

Reguester:

Department:
Home phone:

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information

7/20/2016 12:14 PM



Re: PCF Data

Subject: Re: PCF Data

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 23 Feb 2016 16:14:42 -0800 (PST)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2016, at 8:00 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just keeping you in the loop. Vicky had me e-mail Brazos yesterday regarding
motors cites vs. patrol cites.

————— Forwarded Message —----

From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Brazos-Support" <Brazos-Supportltylertech.com>
Cc: "Vicky Lawton” <vlawtonlci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:29:43 PM

Subject: Re: PCF Data

One more thing, we need to know the:

- total number of "moving" citations for "patrol™ and "traffic" for last month,
this year to date and last year to date

- total number of "equipment” citations for "patrol" and "traffic" for last
month, this yvear to date and last year to date

Basically we need to see how many cites are being issued by our "patrol"™ division
and how many cites are being issued by our "traffic" division.

Is there an easy way to tell the difference between a cite issued by a "patrol"
officer vs a cite issued by a "traffic" officer.

Thank you.

————— Original Message --—---—

From: "Brazos-Support" <Brazos-Support@tylertech.com>

To: tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Cc: vlawton@ci.garden—grove.ca.us, "Brazos-Support"” <Brazos~Supportltylertech.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 8:52:55 AM

Subject: PCF Data

Tammy,

We have included the PCF data that was requested. If there is anything else you
need, please do not hesitate to contact our support desk.

Thanks,

1of2 7/20/2016 12:15 PM



Re: PCF Data

20f2

Matthew Pigott

| Brazos Technology Support Team

Software Support Analyst
(979) ©690-2811 Option 2

Brazos-Supportltylertech.com

7/20/2016 12:15 PM



Re: 12066 pearce rv issues

Subject: Re: 12066 pearce rv issues
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 23 Feb 2016 16:16:40 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sure when my guys are not training I'll get them out there . I have nobody working the field this week

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2016, at 9:55 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

On going issues with this RV on street sweeping day not movmg from the driveway and the
cul d sac not getting thoroughly cleaned.

Can you get someone to take a look to see if there is a citeable violation (ie blocking the
sidewalk)?

https://goo.gl/maps/mfgYaubT2162

Mark

| Mark Ladney

{1 Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number”

714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: video from news

Subject: Re: video from news

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 24 Feb 2016 08:22:11 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Royce I'd him this morning and going to hook him up this morning. We will let you know

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2016, at 7:01 AM, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I'm here today but I will be gone tomorrow. If you make an arrest piease notify
the media with booking photo please.

http://www.nbclosangeles.com/on-air/as-seen-on/Father-and-Dauaghter-
Narrowly-Escape-Garden-Grove-Hit-and-Run Los-Angeles-369763211.html

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871
24hr 714-741-5704
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Re: INVOICE

Subject: Re: INVOICE

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 24 Feb 2016 14:08:11 -0800 (PST)

To: Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Kathy Ed was asking about that yeaterday
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2016, at 1:35 PM, Katherine Anderson <katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Just sent the invoice for the laser.
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Re: Motorhome Blocking the Sidewalk and Other Issues

Subject: Re: Motorhome Blocking the Sidewalk and Other Issues
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 25 Feb 2016 08:46:20 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Albert Holmon <ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Good letter Mark, | will put it out to beats and motors next week to start giving parking
citations if it hasn't been moved.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Albert Holmon <ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 24 Feb 2016 10:44:25 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Motorhome Blocking the Sidewalk and Other Issues

All,
Just an FYl...| am sending out the attached letter.

I will take care of the street sweeping citations, if it comes to that, but if you could follow up on
the blocking the sidewalk issue that would be great.

Mark

From: ricoh12@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:33:43 AM
Subject: Message from "ricoh12"

This E-mail was sent from "ricoh12" (Aficio MP C5502A).

Scan Date: 02.24.2016 10:33:43 (-0800)
Queries to: ricoh12@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: Misdemeanors on Ecite machines

lofl

Subject: Re: Misdemeanors on Ecite machines

.. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 25 Feb 2016 15:42:50 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ok I'll do tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2016, at 3:06 PM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Can you copy and paste this and send it out to PD all again. People don't seem to get it and I get stuck
with the DA kickback for no notes on the citations.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Police Department" <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 9:22:18 AM

Subject: Misdemeanors on Ecite machines

When writing a Misdemeanor citation on the Ecite machines, please document your notes on the
device so they will be available for the DA for filing. The DA's office does not receive recorded audible
notes. If you cite a driver for a 14601 CVC violation, please indicate the reason for the stop and the
knowledge, or lack of knowledge, of the suspension so the violation can be filed. This goes for all
misdemeanor citations (CVC, GGMC.)

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

7/20/2016 12:16 PM



Re: Cadet Gonzalez

Subject: Re: Cadet Gonzalez

Frem: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 26 Feb 2016 15:19:20 -0800 (PST)

To: Raul Murillo <raulm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Good with me
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2016, at 2:56 PM, Raul Murillo <raulm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Sarge,
We want to use Bryan for our shoulder tap on Saturday March 12 from

1000~1400~ish. I spoke to him and he is interested. Is that ok with you? I told
him you two would work out the change in hours. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Raul M.
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Fwd: Request for Patrol at light- Paine Elementary
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Subject: Fwd: Request for Patrol at light- Paine Elementary
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 29 Feb 2016 06:00:18 -0800 (PST)

To: motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
When you can need this addressed
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: espepdassbermeydmdiesabomnnins:
Date: February 25, 2016 at 7:05:40 PM PST

To: Traffic(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Subject: Request for Patrol at light- Paine Elementary

Hello,

me atEEEBSSEEF. Thank you very much.

My name is SipugEEg. My mother, (SIS MEBRE, is an employee for the Garden Grove Unified

School District. One of her jobs is to meet the buses full of students after school everyday at Thomas
Paine Elementary School located at 15792 Ward St. On multiple occasions she has witnessed cars
failing to stop at the red light at the crosswalk/traffic light that is located right in front of the school.
Earlier this week, a car failed to stop when a group of children were waiting to cross the street. We
were wondering if the Garden Grove Police Department could send someone to patrol that area.
Especially around the time the kids are there to get off the bus. (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and
Friday 2:15-2:30pm)(Wednesdays 1:25-1:40pm) If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
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Re: 16010334

Subject: Re: 16010334

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 29 Feb 2016 12:32:02 -0800 (PST)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You should be a detective.. Nothing gets by you...lol
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 6:20 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

And remember it's month end. Just saying

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammvh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 5:47:45 AM

Subject: Re: 16010334

Of course
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 5:17 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Yes, but aren't you glad I'm back ??7?

————— Original Message —----

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesfl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 5:11:28 AM

Subject: Re: 16010334

It's too early
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 4:27 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Hi Guys ~

Can someone look at tc 16010334 for approval, it's an in custody and records
needs it for the court package. Thank you.
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Re: MADD award

Subject: Re: MADD award
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 29 Feb 2016 14:09:54 -0800 (PST)
To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes it has to be done at a council meeting so pick one in advance and.put it on the agenda

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 11:00 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Did management ever get back to you on what the date was going to be for the MADD awards? I know
you said they wanted to do them at a city council meeting.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

Lofl 7/20/2016 12:18 PM



Re: Timesheets

Subject: Re: Timesheets
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Mar 2016 06:38:06 -0800 (PST)
To: Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Yes. I'll be up there as soon as the doors are open. 1 left you a message yesterday ..

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 4:07 PM, Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Payroll needs your group's timesheets please :)

Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579
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Fwd: Consultants in the Field

Subject: Fwd: Consultants in the Field

.. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Mar 2016 14:18:05 -0800 (PST)
To: rebeccam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Just FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dai Vu <daivi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: March 1, 2016 at 9:59:47 AM PST

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Consultants in the Field

Jim,

[ just wanted to let you guys know that we will be having a consultant in the field this Friday doing an
inventory of some our signal equipment. Most of it will be along Westminster Ave. So if you get a call
or see someone in our signal cabinets or opening up some pull boxes, they are working for us.

Thanks,

Dai Vu, P.E.

Associate Engineer

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Pkwy
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 741-5189
daiv@garden-grove.org
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Re: no right turn

1ofl

Subject: Re: no right turn

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Mar 2016 09:58:39 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks I used to work that didn't get much
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2016, at 8:23 AM, Ed Leiva <eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just FYT Fish..

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:19:45 AM

Subject: Fwd: no right turn

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

From: SESNYSRs R RB e

To: police@garden-grove.org
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:02:57 AM
Subject: no right turn

I lived near Magnolia/Garden Grove Blvd for nearly 40 years. Every time(no exaggeration)!
walk, drive or ride my bike, someone turns right on a 'no turn on red' intersection. This is
w/b GG blvd to n/b Magnolia. A motor officer could be stationed there. | don't know if these

drivers think the law doesn't apply to them or they don't see the sign.
Thank you for your time.
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Re: Holy & Great Friday Procession

Subject: Re: Holy & Great Friday Procession

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 3 Mar 2016 10:22:19 -0800 (PST)
To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Isabella Zandvliet <izziz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Heidi Janz <heidij@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva
<eleiva@mail.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

| already set up prbject codes for everything we talked about with Courtney. | spoke with Lt.
Leiva about the project codes and Starwars cost so he will follow-up with Courtney.

JimF.

————— Original Message -——-

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Isabella Zandviiet <izziz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Heidi Janz <heidij@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 03 Mar 2016 08:14:28 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Holy & Great Friday Procession

Thank you for this information Jim.

I will determine the reimbursement cost and sent it to the organizer. We will bill
them after the event. Will you be setting up an event account number through
Courtney? It will help track costs if all officers charge one account.

As for St Columbian, it might be too late to apply for a permit as the event is a little
over two weeks away.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Isabella Zandvliet" <izziz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Heidi Janz" <heidij@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2016 5:14:11 AM

Subject: Re: Holy & Great Friday Procession

The number of officers are 6 and myself. 3 hours | believe this runs. Also, | have not heard
anything about the one in the evening have you?

[ received a call from St Columban requesting a police escort on the 21 for a procession as
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Re: Holy & Great Friday Procession

well. | gave them your number yesterday. We will not do it unless they go through you first.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2016, at 8:38 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Not unless there is a street closure. | will have the asphalt/concrete crew check
the area for safety.
Mark

From: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney"
<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "lsabella Zandvliet" <izziz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Heidi Janz" <heidij@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 8:33:26 AM

Subject: Holy & Great Friday Procession

Good morning,
Attached is the community event permit application for the upcoming Holy
& Great Friday Procession on March 25, 2016.

Jim, can you please tell me the number of Police staff and hours that will
be assigned to work this event. I would like to advise the group of cost
for Police support.

Heidi, can you please review the insurance certificate.
Izzie, can you please issue a permit with fee of $50.
Mark, any issues on your end?

Thank you everyone.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Fwd: Financial Hardship

Subject: Fwd: Financial Hardship

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 8 Mar 2016 05:33:26 -0800 (PST)
To: markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

This is in your arena
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fournier, Brenda" <BFournier@burbankca.gov>

Date: March 7, 2016 at 2:47:56 PM PST

To: "'City of Glendale Parking Survey" <mmarin@ci.glendale.ca.us>

Cec: "'City of Alhambra Parking Survey™ <rarambula@alhambrapd.org>, "'City of Garden Grove
Parking Survey' <Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "'Parking Survey" <Divina.rodriguez@lacity.org>,
""Parking Survey" <cherylblack@longbeach.gov>, "amclemore@cityofpasadena.net™
<amclemore(@cityofpasadena.net>, "'Parking Survey" <Lynne.Taffert@SMGOV.NET>, "'Felt,
Brenda'™ <BFELT(@TorranceCA.gov>

Subject: Financial Hardship

11t

Good afternoon,

I am compiling information for a survey on how surrounding cities handle citizens with financial hardship. |
| had a citizen ask me to reduce their original fine amount and wondered how other cities handle these types
of situations?

What is your department policy or practice when a citizen asks for a fine reduction due to financial hardship.

Currently, we have the citizen fill out an Administrative Review (Contest) form and review their history of
parking citations. We also have finical hardship forms for citizens continuing for an Administrative Hearing.

| was wondering if this was still the practice or if a new trend was occurring.
Thank you for assisting me in this matter.

Sincerely,

Brenda Fournier

Citation Management Supervisor
Burbank Police Department

Ph: 818-238-3121

Fx: 818-238-3109 ‘
bfournienwburbankca.gov
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Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K
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Subject: Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 10 Mar 2016 05:07:07 -0800 (PST)

To: Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sounds good

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2016, at 2:34 PM, Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Okay great, | will set it up for 2pm. Can we use your conference room?

Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579

From: "Jim Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Shawna Mcdonough" <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2016 1:58:40 PM

Subject: Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

Yes tomorrow works for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2016, at 8:10 AM, Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Jim,

Does tomorrow afternoon work for you?

Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Shawna Mcdonough” <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Rachot Moragraan" <moo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer'
<jamesf@ei.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 1:39:50 PM
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Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

Subject: Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

Wednesday (all day) or Thursday afternoon this week
Monday (meeting at 11 am), all day Tuesday or Wednesday morning next week

From: "Shawna Mcdonough" <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rachot Moragraan"
<moo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 12:00:43 PM

Subject: Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

Hi Jim & Mark

What day is good for you to meet on the 5k route? | can do any day this week or
next.

Thanks,

Shawna

Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579

From: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Rachot Moragraan” <moo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Shawna McDonough"
<shawnam@oci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney"
<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 11:53:51 AM

Subject: 2016 Strawberry Stomp 5K

Hi Moo and Shawna,

Can you please set up a meeting this month with PD (Jim) and PW
(Mark) to discuss the route for this year's 5K.

Thank you.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215
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Re: 2016 Strawberry Stomp SK

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Re: Next 60th Anniversary Committee meeting

Subject: Re: Next 60th Anniversary Committee meeting
. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 15 Mar 2016 08:28:16 -0700 (PDT)
To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>

Hello,

it would have to be a temporary closure. from Stanford to Acacia. During the event, | really
dont want to close off S/B Main unless it is absolutely necessary. Those residents have been
taxed alot in a year with Open Streets, Two Marathons, Strawberry Festival, and Christmas
Tree lighting. | understrand if we absolutely need to to but if at all possible it would be nice if
we could leave access especially since Gem Theater is going to open. What do you guys
think?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ggpd.org>
Sent: Tue, 15 Mar 2016 07:49:27 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Next 60th Anniversary Committee meeting

Do you guys want to keep attending these? We meet every three-to-four weeks. If so, I'll send
you the meeting notice which is for Monday, April 11, at 2:00 p.m.

When you both meet on-site at Village Green Park, to talk about where to stage the buses
and street closures, may | attend? If you'd rather meet solo and then fill me in that's okay too.
Just remember we are going to try and coordinate a 'parade’ from the park, to Main Street to
kick off the 'by night' event that the GGDBA is planning, which means a temporary, or soft,
closure at Main and Acacia Parkway, about 8:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.

Thank you both again for attending yesterday's meeting. | really appreciate the input, support
and enthusiasm.

jan ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: toy hauler

Subject: Re: toy hauler

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2016 14:39:05 -0700 (PDT)
To: Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

what month is the expiration?

----- Original Message -----

From: Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 16 Mar 2016 11:09:13 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: toy hauler

Can you please call SIS rof a toy hauler parked at 5692
BELGRAVE? He keeps calling and we keep marking the toy haul but CP said he'll keep
calling until the toy hauler is moved to r/o's driveway. I've already marked it and cited for
expired registration yesterday and now he called today saying toy hauler was moved and he
wants it marked again today.

CSO KARI FLOOD
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Re: Strawberry Festival

Subject: Re: Strawberry Festival

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Sat, 19 Mar 2016 23:22:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: Justin Truhill <justint(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Justine

You are right we don't need CERT anymore. Thanks for checking

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2016, at 11:08 AM, Justin Truhill <justint@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

James,

| recently took over as the Training Officer at Fire and with this position comes the CERT
responsibility. | was asked to double check with you, that you don't need assistance with
setting up the fences for the Strawberry Festival with regards to CERT's assistance. Van
made it sound like you haven't needed them in the past couple of years.

Thanks,

Justin Truhill

Fire Captain/Training Officer

Garden Grove Fire Department

justint@agarden-grove.org

Work: 714-741-5634

- =
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Re: Strawberry Special Kids day

Subject: Re: Strawberry Special Kids day
~ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 06:30:32 -0700 (PDT , _
To: "Dawn M. Miller, 0.D.,F.A.A.O."
Yes it's Kathy Anderson I will forward your email to her.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2016, at 4:45 PM, Dawn M. Miller, O.D.,F.A.A.O. — wrote:
N

Hi Jim,

Any idea who we are working with for traffic this year?
Thanks!

dawn

Dawn M. Miller, OD, FAAO, Diplomate American Board of Optometry 12966 Main Street, Garden
Grove, CA 92840 714-530-5720 fax 714-530-1465
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Fwd: Strawberry Special Kids day

Subject: Fwd: Strawberry Special Kids day
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 06:33:05 -0700 (PDT)

To: katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Hey Kathy, Dawn is the contact for kids day. Please get in touch with her as there is a meeting she sets
up with the schools. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dawn M. Miller, O.D..F.A.A.O."

Date: March 21, 2016 at 4:45:37 PM PDT

To: James Fischer <jamesfl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Strawberry Special Kids day

Reply-To: "Dawn M. Miller, 0.D.,F.A.A.O." (G

Hi Jim,

Any idea who we are working with for traffic this year?
Thanks!

dawn

Dawn M. Miller, OD, FAAO, Diplomate American Board of Optometry 12966 Main Street, Garden
{ Grove, CA 92840 714-530-5720 fax 714-530-1465
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Fwd: Fwd: Caller abandoned vehicle

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Caller abandoned vehicle
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 11:48:02 -0700 (PDT)

To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need you to check on this when you get a chance

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 21 Mar 2016 19:07:11 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Fwd: Caller abandoned vehicle

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation
Information

————— Forwarded Message --—---

From: Carolyn Melanson <carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Mon, 21 Mar 2016 16:40:22 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Caller

reported a black Ford Focus abandoned for approximately 1
month on Newland and Emerson. CA License @l - expired tags, back flat tire, missing
gas tank flap.

Carolyn Melanson
Department Secretary
City of Garden Grove
Public Works

13802 Newhope Street
Garden Grove, CA 92843
(714) 741-5375

(714) 741-5419 Fax
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Fwd: 12066 Pearce Ave - Motorhome Issue

Subject: Fwd: 12066 Pearce Ave - Motorhome Issue
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 11:49:09 -0700 (PDT)
To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

And this

————— Forwarded Message -—--

From: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Nida Watkins <nidaw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Allison Mills <allisonj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Albert Holmon <ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 24 Feb 2016 15:05:44 -0800 (PST)

Subject: 12066 Pearce Ave - Motorhome Issue

All,
Please refer to attached letter.

Thank you,

Mark

From: ricoh12@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 2:.07:49 PM
Subject: Message from "ricoh12"

This E-mail was sent from "ricoh12" (Aficio MP C5502A).

Scan Date: 02.24.2016 14:07:49 (-0800)
Queries to: ricoh12@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Content-Type: application/pdf |
Content-Encoding: base6t4

201602241407.pdf

1 7/20/2016 12:33 PM



GARDEN GROVE PUBLIC

Bao Nguyen

Steven R. Jones
February 25, 2016

Christopher

V.,
Mr. William Wighton \
12066 Pearce Ave Phat Bui
Garden Grove CA 92843

Kris Beard
Dear Mr. Wighton:

The City has received several complaints about a motorhome that has been parked
in your driveway.

We appreciate the fact that you have done your best to keep the motorhome from
sticking out past your driveway, however, there are two issues that still persist.

One issue is that due to the motorhome protruding into the street, we are unable to
thoroughly clean the street. Under federal, state, and local laws, the City is required
to keep debris out of the storm drain system. The most effective way to accomplish
this is through routine street sweeping. Due to the fact that your motorhome exceeds
the length of your driveway, the street sweeper is not able to completely clean the
curb line in your cul-de-sac.

The second issue is that access to the public sidewalk in front of your driveway is
blocked and inaccessible to the community. Under California Vehicle Code section
22500(f), it is illegal to park a vehicle in such a manner that it blocks access to a
sidewalk.

It is requested that you move your motorhome so as not to interfere with street
sweeping and access to the sidewalk. Failure to do so will result in the motorhome
receiving parking citations in the future,

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (714) 741-5372.

Sincerely,

oY

Mark Ladney
Senior Program Specialist

Cc: GGPD
Code Enforcement

13802 Newhope Street = P.O.Box 3070 = Garden Grove, CA 92842
714.741.5375 » www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us




Fwd: 75-7B04-302

Subject: Fwd: 75-7B04-302

. From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 13:52:01 -0700 (PDT)
To: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

----- Forwarded Message ---—--

From: Ruth Cook <ruth.cook.glt7 @statefarm.com>
To: Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2016 13:11:09 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: 75-7B04-302

Hello,

My name is Ruth Cook and I'm with State Farm Insurance Companies.

I’m investigating an Auto v. bicycle accident.

Can you tell me if there are municipal codes in your city that apply to bicycles riding against the flow of traffic
in the sidewalk?

We have a collision on Beach Blvd, near the off ramp of the 22 Freeway. Unfortunately, no police report was
taken, only exchange of information.

| believe this is garden grove.

Thank you for your assistance.

Ruth Cook
BI Claim Specialist

resmarkablew

EveryAssociate | Everylnteraction | Every
Day
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Fwd: Fwd: PARKING TOO LONG

10of5

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: PARKING TOO LONG
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 23 Mar 2016 10:43:47 -0700 (PDT)

“To: Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need this handied

-—— Forwarded Message ——

From: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wed, 23 Mar 2016 08:52:55 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Fwd: PARKING TOO LONG

Ancther complaint.. thanks

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:32:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: PARKING TOO LONG

Here you go..

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

Trom: i
{o: poh en-grove.org

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:24:59 AM
Subject: PARKING TOO LONG

PLEASE CLEAN UP THE STREET, THIS IS ILLEGAL TO PARK RVs ON THE STREET FOR MONTHS. PLEASE HELP. THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

WOODBURY AND BOWEN IN GARDEN GROVE.

~+] 0 viruses found. www.avast.com

~~~~~ 20160315-080736pg
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Fwd: Fwd: PARKING TOO LONG
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Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Subject: Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2016 12:09:44 -0700 (PDT)

To: adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Heidi Janz <heidij@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark
Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Isabella Zandvliet <izziz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Don
Nguyen <dnguyen(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Good morning,

I received a new community event permit request. It is from the Saint Columban Church requesting to
have a rolling street closure to hold a walking Procession carrying the Sacred Sacrament. The event
would be held on Friday, April 29 from 7pm to 9pm.

Jim, Are you okay with this request? I told the organizer that it would all depend on Police availability.
If this event can be supported, how many officers you plan to assign so that I can provide an estimated
cost to the organizer. T he organizer agreed to pay for Police costs to assist for the 2 hour event.

Heidi, attached is the insurance, once Jim approves request, can you please review and let me know
what other information is needed.

Mark, let me know if there are any street issues with route.

Izzie, I will let you know if we will process permit next month once all is approved.

Let me know if anyone has any questions or needs additional information.

Thank you.

Janet Pelayo
Manager
City of Garden Grove

1of2 7/20/2016 12:35 PM



Fwd: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

Content-Type: application/pdf
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Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Subject: Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2016 14:01:45 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes we will handle it with three people
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2016, at 11:43 AM, Janet Pelayo <Jjanetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Good morning,

I received a new community event permit request. It is from the Saint Columban
Church requesting to have a rolling street closure to hold a walking Procession
carrying the Sacred Sacrament. The event would be held on Friday, April 29 from
Tpm to 9pm.

Jim, Are you okay with this request? I told the organizer that it would all
depend on Police availability. If this event can be supported, how many officers
you plan to assign so that I can provide an estimated cost to the organizer. T he
organizer agreed to pay for Police costs to assist for the 2 hour event.

Heidi, attached is the insurance, once Jim approves request, can you please
review and let me know what other information is needed.

Mark, let me know if there are any street issues with route.

Izzie, I will let you know if we will process permit next month once all is
approved.

Let me know if anyone has any questions or needs additional information.

Thank you.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetplgarden—-grove.org

<2016 Procession with the Blessed Sacrament 3-24-16.pdf>
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Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Subject: Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 25 Mar 2016 12:10:50 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I was thinking about it today and I need to get a little more info before I make a determination how many
officers so I'm all fairness to Mark that's what I was thinking about this morning about the number of
vehicles , how many people using the sidewalk street and so forth. I did say 3 motors but I m probably
going to have to change that. Blocking n/b as they are traveling g north and do rolling closures then south

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2016, at 8:22 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™> wrote:
Hi Mark,

Jim said he could handle the rolling closure with 3 traffic guys.
Jim would we need a full street closure?

I am certain that a full street closure will cost a lot more and I don't think this
church can pay the fees for that type of set up. So if we need to do this set up,
then I need to contact the organizer now to advise her of the extra fees.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 7:29:39 AM

Subject: Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

Due to the walk being entirely on Nelson St, | do not think a rolling street closure is advised.
Nelson is a higher traffic street and should be shut down at each end and each connecting
street in order to ensure proper safety for the event.

Mark

1of2 7/20/2016 12:40 PM



Re: New Permit Request - Procession on April 29

From: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Heidi Janz" <heidij@ci.garden-
1 grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Isabella Zandvliet"
<izziz@cl.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Don Nguyen" <dnguyen@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 11:43:06 AM

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
7pm to 9pm.

Jim, Are you okay with this request? I told the organizer that it would all depend
on Police availability. If this event can be supported, how many officers you plan to
assign so that I can provide an estimated cost to the organizer. The organizer
agreed to pay for Police costs to assist for the 2 hour event.

Heidi, attached is the insurance, once Jim approves request, can you please
review and let me know what other information is needed.

Mark, let me know if there are any street issues with route.

Izzie, 1 will let you know if we will process permit next month once all is
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
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Distracted Driving month

Subject: Distracted Driving month

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 28 Mar 2016 09:08:25 -0700 (PDT)
To: Police Department <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello all,

The month of April is the statewide Distracted Driving month. Prior years the Office of Traffic
Safety had been more than pleased with the numbers Garden Grove has produced. We
would like to keep the reputation we as an agency have, therefore, | am asking everyone to
concentrate their traffic enforcement efforts on cell phone citations with a zero tolerance
approach. Atthe end of the month, MO Capps will compile all of the stats and send them to
Sacramento.

Thank You

Sgt. J. Fischer

1 7/20/2016 12:40 PM



Re: Hare High School Presentation

1 of6

Subject: Re: Hare High School Presentation
From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 29 Mar 2016 10:07:07 -0700 (PDT)

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Rog
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2016, at 8:32 AM, Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYI

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Sonia Flores" <sflores@ggusd.us>

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 8:31:25 AM
Subject: RE: Hare High School Presentation

Hello Officer Zmija,

We have other presenters currently scheduling their presentations as well.

Thank you,
Sonia Flores

Sonia Flores, M.S.

Counselor

Marie L. Hare Continuation High School
Garden Grove Unified School District
12012 Magnolia St.

Garden Grove, CA 92841

Office: (714) 663-6508

Fax: (714) 663-6510

<image001.jpg>

From: Adam Zmija [mailto:adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us)
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 8:25 AM

Thank you. Please have him contact me when he is able so T can put him on the calendar.

7/20/2016 12:41 PM



Re: Hare High School Presentation

20f6

To: Sonia Flores

__ | Subject: Re: Hare High School Presentation

| sent this request to Sergeant Jim Fischer. We will have a motor officer, if not me, attend the

presentation.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Sonia Flores" <sflores@ggusd.us>

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 8:43:09 AM
Subject: RE: Hare High School Presentation

Hello Officer Zmija,

This is Sonia Flores, the counselor at Hare HS. I hope you are doing welll

T was wondering if you (or anyone else) is available fo present fo our students in May, as

| you did last school year.

The dates we have available are:

Tuesday, May 10™, Wednesday, May 1t Tuesday, May 17" or Wednesday, May 18™

from 9:00 to 12:00 pm (however long you need).

I look forward to hearing from you soon!
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

<image005.jpg>

From: Adam Zmija [mailto:adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

7/20/2016 12:41 PM



Re: Hare High School Presentation

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 7:34 AM
| To: Sonia Flores
{ Subject: Re: Hare High School Presentation

Yes, I am still scheduled to make it that day and time.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Sonia Flores" <sflores@ggusd.us>

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:10:01 PM
Subject: RE: Hare High School Presentation

Hello Officer Zmija,

[ just wanted to see what your availability was for the presentation at Hare on
Tuesday, May 5th, at 9:30. | hope you can still make it ]

Thanks for your help!

Sonia Flores, M.S.
Counselor

Marie L. Hare High School
12012 S. Magnolia Ave.
Garden Grove, CA 92841
Office: (714) 663-6508
Fax: (714) 663-6510

From: Adam Zmija [mailto:adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Sonia Flores

Subject: Re: Hare High School Presentation

Okay. You can pencil me in for 5/5/2015 at 0930 hours. I will let you know if there
is a conflict with this date. I know things change around here at a drop of a hat.
Thanks

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
! Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2015 2:55:51 PM
Subject: RE: Hare High School Presentation

Thank you for your response.
Some of the dates/times have been booked by other presenters so we now only

have the following dates/times available:

5/5: 9:30 to 10:30
5/5: 11 to 12

5/6: 9:30 to 10:30
5/6: 11 to 12

5/13: 9:30 to 10:30

Sonia Flores, M.S.
Counselor

Marie L. Hare High School
12012 S. Magnolia Ave.
Garden Grove, CA 92841
Office: (714) 663-6508
Fax: (714) 663-6510

From: Adam Zmija [mailto:adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Sonia Flores

Subject: Re: Hare High School Presentation

Thanks for reaching out to me. I will back to you in the future to pencil in a date
for the presentation.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Sonia Flores" <sflores@ggusd.us>
To: adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 3:22:12 PM
Subject: Hare High School Presentation
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Re: Hare High School Presentation

<image006.jpg>
| Hello Officer Zmija,

My name is Sonia Flores and | am the counselor at Hare Continuation High
School. In the past, Officer Perkins has come to Hare to present to our senior
class. The presentations were a success with our students and they really
benefited from the valuable information shared. We were wondering if you

would be interested/available to come to Hare to present this year.

We will be on a Testing Schedule in May, we have the following dates/times

available:

Tuesday, May 5t from 9:30 am - 10:30 am
11:00 am - 12:00 pm
1:00 pm to 2:30 pm
Wednesday, May 6th from 9:30 am — 10:30 am
11:00 am - 12:00 pm
Wednesday, May 13th from 9:30 am — 10:30 am
11:00 am12:00 pm

[ look forward to hearing from you and hope this is something that we can

arrange.
Respectfully,

Sonia Flores, M.S.
Counselor

Marie L. Hare High School
12012 S. Magnolia Ave.
Garden Grove, CA 92841
Office: (714) 663-6508
Fax: (714) 663-6510

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. if you are not the
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Re: Hare High School Presentation

intended recipient, you are notified that any untawful interception, disciosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by

reply e-mail and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. i you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA2510, 18 USCA2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by

reply e-mail and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-pubiic, confidential or legally privieged information. K you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA2510, 18 USCA2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by

reply e-mail and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privitleged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disciosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by

reply e-mail and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. if you received this in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and delefe this message.
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RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

Subject: RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 14:02:40 -0800 (PST)
To: Gerry Verpooten <GVerpooten@anaheim.net>
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RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

Hello Gerry,

The Sgt. for the Command Post is Sgt Holder
The Sgt. for the Disney Command Post is Sgt. Martin

I will fill out what | can on the 204 form, | dont have call signs for them though

————— Original Message -----

From: Gerry Verpooten <GVerpooten@anaheim.net>

To: Jim Fischer (jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us) <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 04 Jan 2016 17:37:46 -0800 (PST)

Subject: RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

Sorry, but | will also need the name of your Sergeant for the CP.
Thank you

Gerry Verpooten

From: Gerry Verpooten

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 5:36 PM
To: 'Jim Fischer (jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us)'
Subject: EAP for Disney Marathon

Hello Sgt Fischer. | am currently working on the EAP for the Disney marathon. Lt LaRochelle
Is requesting your information be completed on a 204 form. | provided a fill in the blank 204
form as well as an example from Orange PD’s 204 form

from the November EAP. Can you please email me the form when completed? If you have

any questions | can be reached via email or cell, (NP

Thank you
Officer Gerry Verpooten

Anaheim Police Department

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO
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RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the

- reader of this message is not the intended
‘recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and
delete the original message immediately. Thank you.
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RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

Subject: RE: EAP for Disney Marathon

From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2016 15:35:59 -0800 (PST)

To: Gerry Verpooten <GVerpooten@anaheim.net>

Gerry,

here are the names and posts you needed. The explorer positions vary and | wont have that
information until the morning of and they rotate. | dont have the call signs of the
officers/cadets/ Cso's and detectives for their positions.

Let me know if you need anything else. | hope this will do.

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

Sorry, but [ will also need the name of your Sergeant for the CP.
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
is requesting your information be completed on a 204 form. | provided a fill in the blank 204
form as well as an example from Orange PD’s 204 form

from the November EAP. Can you please email me the form when completed? If you have
any questions | can be reached via email or cell,

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
reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
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

application/vnd.openxmiformats- 5
officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Content-Encoding: base64

. Content-Type:
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Re: Lino

Subject: Re: Lino

~From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2016 09:54:30 -0800 (PST)

1of2

To: Alex Orozco <AOrozco@anaheim.net>

@ his cell number

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 7, 2016, at 9:24 AM, Alex Orozco <AOrozco@anaheim.net> wrote:

Thanks

From: Jim Fischer [mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Alex Orozco

Subject: Re: Lino

Yes | will send it to you
Sent from my iPhone

OnlJan 7, 2016, at 9:19 AM, Alex Orozco <AQrozco@anaheim.net> wrote:

Jim,

Do you have a contact number for Lino?
Thanks,

Alex

ALEX OROZCO | LIEUTENANT

City of Anaheim | Police Department
aorozco@anaheim.net

P.714-765-1832 | F. 714-765-1656
425 S. Harbor Blvd | Anaheim, CA 92805

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO
WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the
original message immediately. Thank you.
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Re: Lino

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT

| FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the

original message immediately. Thank you.
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Re: Brazos

Subject: Re: Brazos

- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 8 Feb 2016 09:12:36 -0800 (PST)
To: Jim Holder <jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Jim I tried to set that up with John Reynolds. Had a day set tried calling in all the school cops bit
for reason couldn't get them all in. We can set something up in the future.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2016, at 3:06 PM, Jim Holder <jamesh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Jim,

The SRO's haven't been trained to use the e-cite machines, or Brazos for TC's. Now they will not do
TC's very often but they have often had the occasion to write citations. Since Adam is out, who in your
shop could come over and provide training for them to use the machines?

Jim Holder, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit / Mounted Enforcement Unit

714-741-5814 office

Garden Grove Police Department

This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may
contain confidential or proprietary information (including copyrighted materials). Ifthe reader ofis not an authorized
recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it or further distributing it (other than to the author or the intended recipient) is
prohibited and is potentially an infringement of the rights of the sender or intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.
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Re: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Subject: Re: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15
-~ From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 12:05:18 -0800 (PST)

To: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

[ have them all signed. When | was at City Hall earliar | forgot to bring them. | will get back
over there and drop them off

----- Original Message -——--

From: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 09 Feb 2016 09:35:54 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Hi Jim,

Did you have those authorization forms for me? I've attached it again. The insurance company is still
waiting on them and I think my grace period is over. =)

I need one from each motor officer.

Thanks,
Ann

‘From: "Mary Ann Elner" <melner@alliant.com>

To: "Ann Eifert" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 9:29.04 AM

Subject: RE: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Good morning Ann,

Do you have the authorization forms for the MVVRs yet?

Mary Ann Elner, CISR, CIC, ARM
Assistant Vice President

Public Entity Group

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.

1301 Dove Street

Suite 200

Newport Beach, CA 92660

D 949660 8194
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Re: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

F 619 699 0906

www.alliant.com

CA License No. 0C36861

- cid:image001.pr

From: Ann Eifert [mailto:anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Mary Ann Elner

Cc: Rennetta Poncy; Courtney Ramirez
Subject: Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Will do! I'm not sure what the hold up is... but | will double check with them now.

Thanks!

From:

"Mary Ann Elner" <melner@alliant.com>

To: "Ann Eifert" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Rennetta Poncy" <rponcy@alliant.com>, "Courtney Ramirez" <cramirez@alliant.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2016 1:08:52 PM

Subject: RE: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Thank you Ann. Please send the authorization forms as soon as possible. We will send the
renewal proposal just as soon as we receive the terms from the carrier.

Have a nice afternoon.

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
‘D 949 660 8194
F 619699 0906

www.alliant.com

CA License No. 0C36861

w+ cid:image001.pr

From: Ann Eifert [mailto:anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Mary Ann Elner

Cc: Rennetta Poncy; Courtney Ramirez

Subject: Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Hi Mary Ann,

See attached for the app, motorcycle list, and driver list. The authorization forms will be
sent soon (those policemen never cooperate!).

Thanks,

Ann

From:

"Mary Ann Elner" <melner@alliant.com>

To: "Ann Eifert (anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us)" <anne@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Rennetta Poncy" <rponcy@alliant.com>, "Courtney Ramirez" <cramirez@alliant.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:07:33 AM

Subject: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Ann,

It's time to begin the renewal process for the motorcycle policy. Please complete, sign and
date the 16-17 Renewal Application (I've attached last year’s app for your convenience)
and update the driver and motorcycle

lists as necessary. Also, we will need MVR authorization forms signed by all drivers (form
attached). All of this information should be returned as soon as possible, but no later than
2-1-15 so that we can obtain a timely renewal quote. If you should have

any questions, just give us a call.
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Re: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Happy day!

Mary Ann Elner, CISR, CIC, ARM
Assistant Vice President

Public Entity Group

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.

1301 Dove Street

Suite 200

Newport Beach, CA 92660

D 949 660 8194

F 619699 0906

www. alliant.com

CA License No. 0C36861

. cid:image001.pr.

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients and
may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
and its subsidiaries.

This e-mail may also contain information which is confidential or which is protected from
disclosure by privilege. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and
its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let

us know by reply e-mail and then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of this
message.

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients and
may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
and its subsidiaries. This e-mail may also contain

information which is confidential or which is protected from disclosure by privilege. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and its attachments is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let us know by reply e-mail and

then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of this message.
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Re: Fwd: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended
~recipients and may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of

‘Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries. This e-mail may

also contain information which is confidential or which is protected from

disclosure by privilege. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail
and its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let us know by
reply e-mail and then erase and destroy

all electronic or other copies of this message.
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Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Subject: Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15
- From: Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 12:18:59 -0800 (PST)

To: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Dropped off what | have. Adam should be back tomorrow. Will have pat Gildea later
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 12:11 PM, Ann Eifert <anne@eci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Awesome Jim! Thanks!!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 12:05 PM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I have them all signed. When | was at City Hall earliar [ forgot to bring them. [ will get
back over there and drop them off

————— Original Message ---—-

From: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jim Fischer <jamesf@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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
walting on them and I think my grace period is over. =)

I need one from each motor officer.

Thanks,
Ann

From: "Mary Ann Elner" <melner@alliant.com>

To: "Ann Eifert" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2016 9:29:04 AM

Subject: RE: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Good morning Ann,

Do you have the authorization forms for the MVRs yet?

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
1301 Dove Sireet

Suite 200

Newport Beach, CA 92660

D 949 660 8194

F 619699 0906

www.alliant.com

CA License No. 0C36861

- cid:image001.pr

From: Ann Eifert [mailto:anne@ci.garden-grove,ca.us]

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

"Mary Ann Elner" <melner@aliiant.com>

To: "Ann Eifert" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Rennetta Poncy" <mponcy@alliant.com>, "Courtney Ramirez" <cramirez@alliant.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2016 1:08:52 PM

Subject: RE: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Thank you Ann. Please send the authorization forms as soon as possible. We will send
the renewal proposal just as soon as we receive the terms from the carrier.

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

~ cid:image001.pr

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

To: "Ann Eifert (anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us)" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Rennetta Poncy" <rponcy@alliant.com>, "Courtney Ramirez"
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Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

40of5

<cramirez@alliant.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:07:33 AM
Subject: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

Ann,

It's time to begin the renewal process for the motorcycle policy. Please complete, sign
and date the 16-17 Renewal Application (I've attached last year’s app for your
convenience) and update the driver and motorcycle

lists as necessary. Also, we will need MVR authorization forms signed by all drivers
(form attached). All of this information should be returned as soon as possible, but no
later than 2-1-15 so that we can obtain a timely renewal quote. If you should have
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

.| cid:image001.pr.

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients and
may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of Alliant Insurance Services,
Inc. and its subsidiaries.

This e-mail may also contain information which is confidential or which is protected
from disclosure by privilege. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this
e-mail and its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let

us know by reply e-mail and then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of

7/20/2016 11:41 AM



Re: City of Garden Grove - Motorcycle Renewal 3-6-15

50f5

this message.

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended recipients
and may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of Alliant Insurance
Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries. This e-mail may also contain

information which is confidential or which is protected from disclosure by privilege.
Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail and its attachments is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let us know by reply e-mail and
then erase and destroy all electronic or other copies of this message.

This e-mail and all attachments to it are for the sole use of the intended

recipients and may contain proprietary information and trade secrets of

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries. This e-mail may

also contain information which is confidential or which is protected from

disclosure by privilege. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution of this
e-mail and its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, let us
know by reply e-mail and then erase and destroy

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

‘Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2016 12:19:27 -0800 (PST)

To: Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Pats not riding now anyway not until April
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 12:11 PM, Ann Eifert <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Awesome Jim! Thanks!!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2016, at 12:05 PM, Jim Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

| have them all signed. When | was at City Hall earliar | forgot to bring them. [ will get
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

To: "Ann Eifert" <anne@ci.garden-qrove.ca.us>

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

20f5

Assistant Vice President
Public Entity Group

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
1301 Dove Street

Suite 200

Newport Beach, CA 926860

D 949 660 8194

F 619699 0906

www._alliant.com

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

To: "Ann Eifet" <anne@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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

Have a nice afternocon.
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

Newport Beach, CA 82660

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

This e-mail and all attachments fo it are for the sole use of the intended recipients
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
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